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From: Toni McCoy 
To : Linda Williaau 
Subject: fwd : docket 981264-TC 

•••NOTE•••••••••••••••10/08/98•12 :44pm• 
This docket again. 

The name of the caapar1y i• correct: 

FNL Enterpriees. Inc. 

But corporati~n• apparently made a typo 
in their paperwork beca~ .. they have 
placed a period between Bnterpriees and 
Inc. 

The Applicants Article• of 
Incorporation hae a period inatead of a 
comma also . 

can you mak.e eure the CUR baa a period 
instead of • comma in the docket title. 

Thank you . 

Fwd•by: •Linda•William.•••••••••••~••••• 
Fwd to: Toni McCoy ................ ... ... .. .... ..... .. .. .. . 
No, CMS has carina Inc . We'll fix it 
per this email . Thank•. 
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